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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

RFP BID #  25-005 

ADDENDUM # 3 

 

The following addendum amends or modifies the solicitation terms, conditions, and/or 

specifications as originally issued.  Listed below are answers to questions submitted regarding 

the Invitation for Grounds Maintenance & Landscaping. 

This Addendum is issued to modify or interpret the bidding documents. Bidders are hereby 
instructed that the terms and specifications for the above referenced project are modified, 
corrected, or/and supplemented as hereinafter described. Bidders are hereby instructed to 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.  
 

 

 
 

1. Thurman Springs Park – Mulch in the bays” Will you please provide the exact location of 
the bays. 

 
See Map  
 

2. RE: Addendum # 2, Question 4: Please confirm that both Parks and Roadways are 
serviced weekly. 

 
Services are performed weekly and bi-weekly. 

 
               

3. Please clarify the specifications and boundaries for Hopkins Disc Golf Park location. 
 
The service addresses for Hopkins Disc Golf Park are located between 3424 Hopkins 
Road and 3570 Hopkins Road. 

              
4. Please confirm the count of planters at Marietta St. 
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Marietta St= 18 planters 
Thurman Springs= 9 planters 
Powder Springs Park= 1 planter 
 

5. Please confirm the square footage for Flower Coloring at Thurman Springs Park. 
               
             The only coloration at Thurman Springs is applied to the planter pots. 
         
 

6. Please confirm the boundaries for Pre and Post Emergent at Linea 
 

Pre and Post Emergent: 
 
The grassy area located between the basketball court stairs and the playground, 
extending to the right where the fence turns, is designated as the C.H. James side of the 
park. 
 
Silver Comet Trail side of the park- grass areas from the backside of the basketball court 
to the black fence on the back side of the playground. 
 

 
 


